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3700 Hilborn Rd. Ste. 600 e Fairfield, California 94534
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Staff Report

DATE: October 21, 2013

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Elliot Mulberg, Interim Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Executive Officer Report

RECOMMENDATION: The Commission receives and files this report.

DISCUSSION:
Activities August, September, and to October 21, 2013.

1.
2.

o

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

Attended Farmland Preservation Conference.

Attended CALAFCO Conference and directed the election for the CALAFCO Board of
Directors.

Mailed out the RFP for the Fire District MSR, interviewed respondents, and selected a
consultant.

Responded to questions about special district representation on Solano LAFCO from
Suisun-Fairfield-Rockville Cemetery District.

Arranged for fire district workshop.

Attended meeting with SID and County Assessor’s office over inconsistencies in SCIPS
and SID parcel maps.

Met with planning staff of Vacaville regarding Vanden Meadows annexation.

Met with county staff and developers regarding Woodcreek 66

Prepared comments on mitigated negative declaration for Blue Mountain IS/MND.

. Prepared comments on Recirculated Draft EIR for Middle Green Valley Specific Plan.
. Met with Commissioners Spering and Vasquez on King/Wood out of area service

request.

Met with proponents of Woodcreek 66 on options for service delivery.

Met with Commissioner Thomson to provide LAFCO 101 review.

Met with Commissioners Spering and Saunderson regarding moving of LAFCO offices.
Staff attended Suisun-Fairfield-Rockville Cemetery District dedication.

Staff attended GIS working group.

Staff attended planning director’s lunch.

Staff attended training at UC Davis Extension in land use planning.

Staff attended public hearing on Blue Mountain Homes subdivision application.
Arranged for second iPad Training.



